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Elinor Fry
From: Kenneth William ROBERTS
Sent: 16 February 2018 3:31 PM

To: Nil.Non /| | can-Marc Lavergne; Ya.Sokharj R C'audia Fenz
You.Ottar I V2rtin Greg Karopkin; Thou.Mon | G

Cc: Maddalena Ghezzi; Elinor Gladys Fry; Lim.Suy—Hon_
Se.Kolvuth | | R -or<Ns Russel [N
Chea.sivhoan I =V.H o L. 5or- -

Subject: Fw: verhinderdata zitting 18-083/A/A Cambodia Trial Chamber/mr. Koppe
Dear Judges, onense
. . ORIGINAL/ORIGINAL
For your information. ig% g (Date): 25-Jan-2019, 10:03
Best regards, cms/cFo:....... Sann Rada
— Ken

————— Forwarded by Kenneth William ROBERTS/UNAKRT on 02/16/2018 03:31 PM -~

Fions. Kenneth William ROBERTS/UNAKRT
1o griffieamsterdam <griffieamsterdam@raadvandiscipline.ni>@UN-MAILHUB@UNFIELDMISSIONS,
it 02/16/2018 03:31 PM

5t Rer verhinderdata zitting 18-083/A/A Cambodia Trial Chamber/mr. Koppe

Dear Anja Koster,
The Trial Chamber of the ECCC has asked me to respond as follows.

The Chamber notes that the Amsterdam Disciplinary Council will be dealing with this matter. The Chamber considers
that while its trial proceedings are ongoing, the participation of judges, either directly or through a representative, in
other proceedings that might discuss the ongoing case would be inappropriate. Accordmgly, the Chamber will not
have a representative present at the hearing.

The Chamber does not wish to provide any further documentation at this time as it considers that the Council is in
possession of all relevant information concerning the behaviour of Mr. Koppe. However, if the Council intends to go
beyond the behaviour of counsel to expiore his allegations related to unfair procedure during trial, the Chamber is
willing to make available to the Council the full transcripts of the two-year trial in order to facilitate a comprehensive
assessment of the matter.

Best regards,

Ken Roberts (Senior Legal Officer, ECCC Trial Chamber)

grifieamsterdam ---02/13/2018 04.57:05 PM---Geachte heer Roberts, Bovenstaande klacht zal worden behandeld
ter openbare zitting van de raad van

i griffieamsierdam <griffieamsterdam@raadvandiscipline.ni>
+ "roberts13@un.org™ <roberts13@un.org>,
Lle 02/13/2018 04:57 PM
;i1 verhinderdata zitting 18-083/A/A Cambodia Trial Chamber/mr. Koppe
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Geachte heer Roberts,

Bovenstaande klacht zal worden behandeld ter openbare zitting van de raad van discipline.

In verband met de planning van de zitting verzoek ik u vriendelijk mij binnen één week na heden uw verhinderdata voor de
maanden april, mei en juni 2018 mede te delen.

Bij gebreke van een dergelijk bericht wordt er vanuit gegaan dat de door de raad te plannen datum u schikt en dat u die in uw
agenda reserveert. De raad zal geen rekening houden met nadien opgekomen verhinderingen, behoudens in zeer bijzondere
door de raad als zodanig aan te merken omstandigheden.

De raad verwacht dat u persoonlijk ter zitting aanwezig zult zijn, doch u bent hiertoe niet verplicht. Voor de behandeling zijn
maximaal 40 minuten gereserveerd.

Met vriendelijke groet,

Anja Koster
Griffiemedewerker
Raad van Discipline Amsterdam
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